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Tourism & Civil Aviation,
Jlimachal Pradesh, Shimla-171009
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Dated, Shimla-2, the ;Qq October, 2015.
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¢ l (‘ Subjec,t. Regard;ng construction of helipads.

Errls s |

¢ Sir,
,7) N [ am directed to refer to your letter No.CAF(5)13/97-X111-6219 dated
7" Octobet 2015 on the subject noted above and to convey the approval of

Governmen_t in principle (o constmctmn of hcllpad at Banderaru, Sanjauli-Dhalli-

ass, Téhsil & Distl'ict Shlmla,l—ll’

Bye-p
further necessary action in the matter accordingly.

you are therefore, requested to kindly take

| Yours faithfully,

, . | (R.C.Jassal)
| : ' Deputy Secrctary (T ourisnt & CA) to the
Government of Himachal fPradesh

PH. No.2628476, E-mail- (ourjsmbr-hp@nic.in



